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Cox, Steve

From: Paul Sneap F

Sent: 06 October z

To: Rackley, Shaun

Subject: Re: Dale Green

Attachments: bookings-report-20211006-1112.csv; bookings-report-20211006-1127.csv;
bookings-report-20211006-1128.csv; bookings-report-20211006-1128 (2).csv

H! Shaun,

As we believe you have now received Dale Greens Vehicle insurance along with confirmation of the vehicle taxation.
Is he permitted to continue to use this vehicle?

I have also attached booking details for the required time period requested.
Thank you,

Kind Regards

Paul
! 01803 322322 | 07843437407
[ — Paul Sneap L! paul@pricefirsttaxis.com
Director =

www.pricefirsttaxis.com

Price First Taxis Ltd

|
a

145 Reddenhill Road, Torquay, TQ1 3NT

_l_‘

On 5 Oct 2021, at 14:57, Rackley, Shaun <Shaun.Rackley@torbay.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Rob,

As discussed, please can you provide me with a jobs list for Dale Green (vehicle reg --
for any jobs that he has done since 1% June 2021.

His vehicle has been immediately suspended and will not be re-instated uniil he can show
me proof of Tax and Insurance as that has also lapsed.

Thanks
Shaun
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